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P Cathi Lindsley 

From: Cathi Lindsley 

Sent: 

To: Melinda Watts 

Cc: Nonnye Grant 

Subject: RE: Question Regarding Transfer of Customers from CIMCO to Comcast 

Friday, October 23, 2009 9:07 AM 

Per this email, the requested changes below have been made. 

Th a ti ks, 
Cathi 

From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: Friday, October 23,2009 8:58 AM 
To: Cathi Lindsley 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: FW: Question Regarding Transfer of Customers from CIMCO to Comcast 

In Docket No. 090470-JP, the company confirmed tha t .  although Comcast Digi ta l  Phone hos both o 

CLEC cert i f icate and IXC registration. only IXC customers are involved in the t ransfer.  

Therefore. the s u f f i x  t o  the docket should be changed t o  TI .  and the  CMSIMCD links should remove 
the  association of 7x576  w i t h  Docket No. 090470-TI. 

Thanks, 

Melinda 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Thursday, October 08,2009 1:27 PM 
To: 'Morgan, Robert' 
Cc: Sloan, Michael; Melinda Watts 
Subject: RE: Question Regarding Transfer of Customers from CIMCO to Comcast 

You are welcome. Thanks for the clarification. 

Roy Kennedy 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumord Ook Blvd. 
Tollahorsee. FL 52399-0850 
Phone: 850-413-6584 
For 850-413-6585 
€-Moil rkennody@pss.stote.flus 

From: Morgan, Robert [mailto:RobertMorgan@dwt.com] i. - I" ,, ,. L I,'l!F H Pi[. 3.la!IR - CAY[ 
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Sent: Thursday, October 08,2009 1:27 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Cc: Sloan, Michael 
Subject: RE: Question Regarding Transfer of Customers from UMCO to Comcast 

Thank you, Mr. Kennedy. The service for CIMCOs customers being transferred to Comcast Phone of 
Florida, LLC is interexchange (long distance) only and does not include local services. 

Yes, I agree with adding Comcast Digital Phone to the docket title 

Thank you again, 

Rob 

Robert Morgan 1 Davis Wright Tremaine LLP 
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 200 1 Washington, DC 20006 
Tel: (202) 973-4248 1 Fax: (202) 973-4499 
Email: robertrnorgan@dwt corn I Website: www dwt corn 
Anchorage I Bellevue I Los Angeles 1 New York I Portland I San Francisco I Seattle 1 Shanghai 1 Washington D C 

.. .- ~~ 

From: Ray Kennedy [mailto:RKennedy@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2009 1:15 PM 
To: Morgan, Robert 
Subject: Question Regarding Transfer of Customers from CIMCO to Comcast 

Good Morning Mr. Morgan, 

I just want to clarify that the service for customers leaving CIMCO is interexchange telecommunications 
services (long distance) and does not include local (dial tone). That seems clear to me in your filings. but 
just wanted to verify. 

Also, Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC has a fictitious name on its registrationlcertification with the Florida 
PSC. The fictitious name is Corncast Digital Phone. Since this will be a docketed matter, the docket title 
will contain the complete name for Comcast. You do not need to file anything with the Clerk's Office. I will 
have them change the docket title to include the fictitious name. I just need you to acknowledge you agree 
with this. Your e-mail response will suffice. 

I am assigning the docket to Ms. Melinda Watts. She will take it from here. 

Ray Kennedy 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Phone: 850-413-6584 
Fax: 850-413-6585 
E-Mail: rkennedy@psc.state.fl.us 

1 Ol23l2009 


